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Ms. Lee Ann Elliott
Chair, Federal Elections Commission
999 E Street, MW

Vashington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Elliott:

My letter describes a series of violations of the Federal Elections Campaign
Act committed by Congressional candidate Frank Riggs (California, First District),
Frank Riggs for Congress Treasurer Michael Langton, and the Frank Riggs for Congress
Comiittee. I am asking that the FEC levy all appropriate sanctions. ’

There are three complaints. The first concerns contributions of one thousand

dollars or more received by the Framk Riggs for Congress Committee between October

ofummuimﬂmuimnﬂmofm 'ﬁamlﬁwfol -'

1. On October 19, 1990, mwmmmmuo,om
This loan was not reported.

2. On October 26, 1990, candidate Riggs loaned his campaign $7,000.
Notice of this cortribution was not received by the FEC until October
31, 1990. The law requires this notification to have been made by
October 28, 1990.

3. On October 30, 1999, candidate Riggs loaned his campaign $10,000.
Notice of this contribution was not received by the FEC until November
7, 1990, after the election. The law requires this rotification to
have been made by November 1, 1990.

4. On October 31, 1990, candidate Riggs loaned his campaign $20,000.
Notice of this contribution was not received by the FEC until November
7/, 1990, after the election. The law requires this notification to
have been made by November 2, 1990.

5. On November 2, 1990, candidate Riggs loaned his campaign $5,000.
Notice of this contribution was not received by the FEC until November
9, 1990, after the election. The law requires this notification to
have been made by November 4, 1990.

6. On November 5, 1990, candidate Riggs loaned his campaign $5,000.
Notice of this contribution was not received by the FEC until November
14, 1990, after the election. The law requires this notification to
have been made by November 7, 1990.




7. On October 18 the Riggs for Congress Committee received
a $1,000. cmtrih’xtion hﬂ Joseph Cuors. This contribution was not
reported to the FEC until after the election, which was a violation

of the law.

In relation to items 1-6 above, I ask that the FEE make an inquiry into
the source of these funds, notwithstanding the assertion they were made from .Y
the candidate's personal funds. 1 would like to know from whence this money 4
came, and why it was not reported in a timely fashion. Appropriate documen- N |
tation is enclosed. .;-

The second complaint is about twenty full-sized billboards that adorned

the district the last two months of the campaign. These billboards displayed
Mr. Riggs' picture, his campaign logo, and his slogan: "Choose Integrity."

' The purchase of these billboards has never been reported; nor the source

of the funds that purchased them; nor whether they were a gift. The value

of this advertising is significant: I would estimate in the tens of thousands

of dollars. Since individuals are precluded from contributing more than one

thousand dollars in "in-kind" contributions, this advertising could not have

been legally donated from:any one source.

As for documentation, I was told about these billboards by several people,
and I saw one on Highway 101, northbound, south of Santa Rosa. Unfortunate-
ly I did not take a photograph. 1 can't show you their non-appearance in the
Riggs Committee records without sending you the entire file--which you already
possess.

The third and last complaint is about the "Riggs for Congress" office
~ located on Sixth Streetin Bureka, California. This is a large office used
by the Riggs campaign for several months. The rental of this space is not
reported, either as an expenditure or as a gift. As for documentation, see
the paragraph above. :

I request that the above violations be investigated by the Federal Elec-
tions Commission as soon as possible. If you have any questions, please call
me. I am enclosing the addresses of the Riggs for Congress Committee and
its treasurer, Michael Langton. Thank you.

-
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Sincerely,

e
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STATE OF G?}RNIA : 5 % /3 / g ; é ; (Acimlﬂlm}
County of
On this J day of , in the year 19 before me, g ?&F

a Notary Public in and for the said County and State, residing therein, duly comm sworn, personally
appeared __Cindy Claymore Watter, who swore to me that "the  facts

as ined he within document are true and correct

personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person(s):
m INDIVIDUAL) Whose name is subscribed to this instrument, and acknowledged
that BEX(she NDINMy) executed it.

(O CORPORATION) Who executed the within instrument as _______ president and
—— secretary, on behalf of the corporation therein named, and
acknowledged to me that such corporation executed the within
instrument pursuant to its articles and by-laws and a resolution of
its Board of Directors.

That _______ executed the within instrument on behalf of the part-
nership, and acknowledged to me that the partnership executed it,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto and affixed my official sesl. in and for said County and State,
the day and year first above written.

(O PARTNERSHIP)

Notary Public in and for said Counfy and State of California
My commission expires: 8/21/05

FD1B
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Llere v the House, =
wretice Ot Records and Fegistration o
1032 Longworth

House Oefice Builainy

washington L.C. 20919 @ 'J"‘q
October <&, 1570 (f

Fronk RiQQs for Congr vsn
FEC CJ0237834

To wham «t may concern)

The Frark Riggs for (ohgress campaign received a loan from
the personal funds of candiaate Frank Rigge on 10-24-70.
The loan is 1A the amount of 87,000, «:ith no due date or
snterest.

Michael Langston
Treasurer




CLENX OF TWE WRUSE .

OFFICE OF MECTOADS AND RECISTRATION
1034 LONGMORTH

HOUSE OFFICE BUILLINOG

WASHMINGTON D.C. 20319

NOUBMOER S, 1990

FRANK RIGOE FOR CONORESS
FEC CO0237834 ¢

TO WNOM IT MAY CONCERM

THE FRAseX RIGES FOR CONSRESS ONPAIEN HAS
:&NH'LNF!CHTUIMWW”I“M-

1-3-P0-——o-sB,000 ., | e

TMI® LOAN WaS NO DUE DATE 9 f.ﬂ.
RECEIVED ON 11-5-90, FROM E.N. & Man!
ST. 9N FRANCISCO, Ca, 91,000,
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CLERr F THE wG “E,

OFFICE OF FETORI'S wND REGISTRATION
1036 LONGWORTw~

MOUSE OFFICE EvLILDING

WASHINGTON. T.C. -0%19

HOVEMBER 2, 1990

FRAIK RIGGS FOR CONGRESS
FEC C0023T8234

0 UHOM 1T MAY CONCERN:

"HE FRANK RIGOS FOR CONGRESS CAMPAION MAS RECE:' 'E0 THE

FOLLOWING LOSN FROM THE PERSONAL FUNDS OF CatDIDATE FRAN-
RIGGS.
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THIS Wi mAS NO DUE OATE OF 11.7ERIST pDuz.

MICHAEL LANGSTON
TREASURER
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

November 6, 1991

Hichael Langton
1011 College Avenue
Santa Roas, Ca 94504

HUR 3445

Dear Mr. Langton:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). a copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3445. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate 1in
vriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel’'s Office, must be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of

this letter, If no response 1s received wvithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available

information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance wvith
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and % 437g(aj)(l2)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




O
-
O
ot
o~

J 4 0 7

.

If you have any questions, please contact Tamara Kapper,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.
For your informatlon, we have enclosed a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence 4. Noble
General Counsel

Lols G./ Lerner
aSsoclate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20463

November 6, 1991

Frank Riggs for Congress

Daniel Jacob Christensen, Treasurer
P.0. Box 590

Windsor, CaA 95492

HUR 3445

Dear Hr. Christensen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
alleges that Frank Riggs for Congress ("Committee") and you, as
treasurer, may nave violated the Federal Election Campaign act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint 1is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3145. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate 1in
vriting that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials vhich you belleve are relevant to the
Commlssion's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, vhich
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response 1s received vithin 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the avalilable information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commlssion in writing that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any gquestions, please contact Tamara Kapper,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.
For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

ST

ol1s G. Lerner
anSsocliate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Frank D. Riggs
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

November 6, 1991

The Honorable Frank D. Riggs
1517 LHOB
Washington, D.C. 20515-0501

MUR 3445

Dear Mr. R1ggs:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). a copy of the complaint 1s
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3445. Please refer
to this number 1in all future correspondence.

Under the act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate 1n
wyriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submlt any factual or legal materials wvhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available

information.

This matter will remalin confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission 1in vriting that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Tamara Kapper,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.
For your information, ve have enclosed a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

A A

Lois G. *Lerner
aSsoclate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC. 2046}

November 6, 1991

is. Cindy Claymore Watter
427 Even Street
Hapa., Ca 94559

HUR 3445

Dear ls. Watter:

This letter acknowvledges recelipt on October 31, 1991, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Frank
D. Riggs, Frank Riggs for Congress and Daniel Jacob Christensen,

as treasurer, and Michael Largton. The respondents will be
notified of this complaint vithin five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forvard it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be svorn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3445. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

pi

Lo G. ’Lerner
Assoclate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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WILEY., REIN & FIELDING FEDERAL
qj NOV 25 AM 1L 29

1776 K STREET, N. W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008
(202) 428~-7000

November 20, 1991 FACSIMILE
(2z02) 429-7049
WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NUMBER TELEX 248349 WYRAN UR

(202) 429-7301

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

12373 Tviaa3

G3A13234

Attn: Tamara Kapper

Re: MUR 3445
Dear Mr. Noble:

6h:€ Hd GZAON 16

NOISSIHIN0D NO!I

VISKN0I iV aaN

This office has been retained to represent the Frank Riggs
for Congress Committee, Michael Langston, as Treasurer!, and
Congressman Frank Riggs ("Respondents") in Matter Under Review
("MUR"™) 3445. Enclosed please find signed Designation of Counsel
forms.

The complaint raises several issues which will require an
extensive collection and review of records as well as
consultations with our clients. In the next several weeks, Mr.
Baran will be traveling abroad extensively on official government
business. In light of his travel schedule and the upcoming
holiday period, we respectfully request an extension of time to
file a response in this Matter to and including Friday,

January 17, 1991.

Your favorable consideration of this request will be
appreciated.
Sincerely,

(it £ Schom_

Carol A. Laham

Jan Witold Baran, Esq.
Congressman Frank Riggs
Mr. Dan Christensen

Mr. Michael Langston

v Dan Christensen replaced Michael Langston as Treasurer
of the Frank Riggs for Congress Committee earlier this year.




MU 3445

NANE OF COUNSRLs _ MR. JAN BARAN
ADDRESS ¢ Law Offices of Wiley, Rein, & Fielding

1776 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006
(202) 429-7330

’d

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

i ol

Signature

the Commission,

FRANK D. RIGGS

Windsor, CA 95492
——

HONR PEOWE: (707) 838-9128
BUSINESS PEONE: (707) 576=1466 OR (202) 225-3311




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 3445

NAME OF COUNMSEL: __MR. JAN BARAN
<==TLaw OIfices of Wiley, Rein, & Fielding

nnomss 1776 K Street NW
“~~Washington, DC 20006

(202) 429-7330

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

P e P e 7

Dace

[/ 1R-2 1 /

* DATE “¢C signature - Dan Christensen
RESPONDENT'S NAME: Michael Langston

ADDRRSS : 1011 College Avenue

Santa Rosa, CA 95404

HOME PHONE: (707) 539-6045

BUSINESS PHOME: (707) 526-5495

PLEASE NOTE: The mailing address for Michael Langston was incorrect
on the letter sent by the FEC to Mr. Langston.
Mr. Langston's last name and the City were spelled
incorrectly; the ZIP Code was also incorrect.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

pecember 3,
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission
FROM: Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel
BY: Lois G. Letnetrée/
Associate Gene ounsel

SUBJECT: MUR 3445
Request for Extension of Time

By letter dated November 20, 1991, counsel for Congressman
Frank Riggs, the Frank Riggs for Congress Committee and
Daniel Jacob Christensen, the current treasurer, and
Michael Langston, the focrmer treasurer ("Respondents”), requested
an extension of time until January 17, 1992, to respond to a
complaint filed against them by Ms. Cindy Claymore Watter.
Attachment 1. This extension of time allows Respondents an
additional 52 days to respond in this matter. The letter explains
that an extension is necessary based on counsel’s travel schedule
and the intervening holiday period. 1In addition, counsel states
that this matter involves several different issues that will

require extensive research, document retrieval and discussions
with his clients.

The Office of the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission grant the requested extension.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Grant an extension of time until January 17, 1992, to
Congressman Frank Riggs, the Frank Riggs for Congress
Committee and Daniel Jacob Christensen, the current
treasurer, and Michael Langston, the former treasurer.

2. Approve the appropriate letter.

Attachment
Request for Extension

Staff Assigned: Tamara Kapper

R ——




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Congressman Frank Riggs;

Frank Riggs for Congress Committee

and Daniel Jacob Christensen, the current
treasurer, and Michael Langston, the
former treasurer - Request for
Extension of Time.

MUR 3445

T T St St Tt St iV e’

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on December 6, 1991, the
Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

action in MUR 3445:

: I Grant an extension of time until January 17, 1992,
to Congress Frank Riggs, the Frank Riggs for
Congress Committee and Daniel Jacob Christensen,
the current treasurer, and Michael Langston, the
former treasurer, as recommended in the General
Counsel’s Report dated December 3, 19951.

> {8 Approve the appropriate letter, as recommended in
the General Counsel’s Report dated December 3, 1991.

O
o
L
™
N
o
<
|
™
o

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
McGarry and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

/2-4-2/ :
Date” rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Tues., Dec. 3, 1991 4:04 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Wed., Dec. 4, 1991 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Fri., Dec. 6, 1991 11:00 a.m.

dr
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

December 12, 1991

Jan Baran, Esquire
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 3445

Congressman Frank Riggs,

Frank Riggs for Congress Committee
and Daniel Jacob Christensen, the
current treasurer, and Michael
Langston, the former treasurer

Dear Mr. Baran:

This is in response to your letter dated November 20, 1991,
which we received on November 25, 1991, requesting an extension
until January 17, 1992 to respond to the complaint filed against
Congressman Frank Riggs, Frank Riggs for Congress Committee and
Daniel Jacob Christensen, the current treasurer, and
Michael Langston, the former treasurer, by Ms. Cindy Claymore
Watter. After considering the circumstances presented in your
letter, the Federal Election Commission has granted the
requested extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the
close of business on January 17, 1992.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Tamara Kapper
Paralegal
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WILEY, REIN & FIELEHY7 P 1:31

I776 K STREET, N. W
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008

(202) 429-7000
January 17, 1992 FACSIMILE

(202) 428-7048
TELEX 248340 WYAN UR

JAN WITOLD BARAN
(202) a29-7330

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTN: Tamara Kapper

v

3

Re: MUR 3445 (Frank Riggs for Congreass Committee
and Daniel Jacob Christensen., as Treasurer)

Dear Mr. Noble:
This Response, along with the attached Affidavits and

Exhibits, is submitted on behalf of the Frank Riggs for Congress
Committee ("Committee™) and Daniel Jacob Christensen, as
Treasurer, in response to a complaint filed by Cindy Claymore
Watter and designated Matter Under Review ("MUR"™) 3445. For the
reasons set forth below, the Federal Election Commission should

find no reason to believe that the Committee or Daniel Jacob

o
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™

Christensen, as Treasurer, have violated the Federal Election

v Daniel Jacob Christensen replaced Michael Langston as
Treasurer of the Frank Riggs for Congress Committee on July 2,
1991. This Response is submitted on behalf of Mr. Langston and
Congressman Frank Riggs in addition to the above-referenced
Respondents. Michael Langston was named by the complainant as
the Treasurer of the Committes, not in hie personal capacity.
Because Mr. Langston is no longer the Committee’s Treasurer, he
is not an appropriate Respondent in this Matter and, accordingly,
the Commission should dismiss him from this Matter.

Furthermore, consistent with the Commission’s practice,
Congressman Riggs should be dismissed from this Matter in his

personal capacity.
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Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("Act"), and take no further

action in this matter.

The complaint alleges that the Committee violated the Act by
failing to report seven contributions within 48 hours of receipt
and that the Committee failed to report the sources of
advertising and office space. Each of these issues is addressed

below.

48-HOUR REFPORTING

The complaint alleges that the Committee’s 48-hour notices
for six personal loans from Congressman Riggs and a contribution
from Joseph Coors were untimely. The contributions at issue are

summarized below:

Date of Postmark Date 48-Hour Notice
contributjon Amount _Date —Recejved By FEC

10/18/%0 $ 1,000 - -
10/19/90 10,000 - -
10/26/90 7,000 10/27/90 10/31/90
10/30/90 10,000 11/1/90 11/7/90
10/31/90 20,000 11/1/90 11/7/90
11/2/90 5,000 11/6/90 11/9/90
11/5/90 5,000 11/6/90 11/14/90

Congressman Riggs’ wife, Cathy Riggs, took on the new
responsibility for insuring 48-hour notification during the
general election of 1990. In good faith she reviewed the

Commission’s 48-hour notice regulations and calculated the days
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Lawrence M. Ncble, Esq.

January 17, 1992

Page 3

for which 48-hour notices were required to be October 20 forward.
See Affidavit of Cathy A. Riggs at § 2, Exhibit A ("Riggs Aff."),
Accordingly, the Committee started to report 48-hour notices as
of October 20, as it believed it was required to do. Mrs. Riggs’
calculation was not the result of any intention to circumvent the

Act or Commission regulations, but was made in good faith

consistent with her understanding of the regulations.

Furthermore, Mrs. Riggs read a September 1990 Federal
Election Commission Record "800 Line®™ clarification of faxing
reports. Seq Riggs Aff. at ¥ 3 and Record, Vol. 16, No. 9 at 4
appended to Riggs Aff. The clarification stated: "At the present
time, however, the Clerk of the House does not have the
facilities to accept faxed notices.” The Committee had always
mailed its reports to the office of the Clerk of the House.
Thus, the Committee found itself handicapped in expediting
notices to the Commission. In order to comply with the
Commission’s regulations, the Committee promptly mailed all 48-
hour notices to the Clerk of the House by first-class U.S. mail.
See 48-hour Notices of the Frank Riggs for Congress Committee,
Exhibit B. The Committee exercised good faith in attempting to
comply with 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(f). Any reporting mistakes were
the result of an inexperienced, first-time volunteer campaign

staff.




Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
January 17, 1992
Page 4

The Committee’s good faith is evidenced by its 48~hour
reporting of a $5,000 personal loan from Congressman Riggs made
on November 5, 1990. Because the election was held on
November 6, 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(f) did not require the Committee to
provide a 48-hour notice for the November 5 loan. Far from
attempting to avoid its reporting obligations, the Committee
attempted in good faith to provide 48-hour notices for every
contribution with respect to which the Committee believed one was

required.

The complaint alleges that the Committee never reported
Congressman Riggs’ $10,000 loan of October 19, 1990 and Joseph
Coors’ $1,000 contribution of October 18, 1990. In fact, the
Committee reported both contributions to the Commission by letter
dated January 16, 1991 which amended the Committee’s reports.

See January 16, 1991 Letter Of The Frank Riggs For Congress

Committee, Exhibit C.

The record in this Matter clearly indicates that to the
extent there were any errors in the Committee’s reporting, the
Committee exercised good faith efforts to comply with the

Commission’s regulations. Accordingly, the Commission should
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esqg.

January 17, 1992

Page 5

take no further action on the 48-hour issues raised in this

Matter.?

The complaint alleges that the Committee did not report its
use of "billboard" advertising space. Sge Complaint at 2. 1In
fact, the Committee purchased advertising on ten junior
billboards for four weeks during the campaign, paid for that
advertising, and reported that expense on its reports on file
with the Commission. See Affidavit of Robert Walker at 99 2, 3 &
4, Exhibit D ("Walker Aff."); Riggs Aff. at 991 4 & 5. Junior
boards or poster boards are considerably smaller than, as
alleged, "full-size billboards."™ See Complaint at 2; Walker Aff.
at § 2. Furthermore, the Committee’s advertisements did not, as
alleged, depict pictures of Congressman Riggs but featured simple
letter quality graphics. $See Riggs Aff. at § 4. The complaint’s

baseless allegations are frivolous and erroneous and calculated

¥ The complaint also questions the source of the six
contributions which the Committee received from October 19 to
November 5, 1990. See Complaint at 2. As reported by the
Committee on its reports on file with the Commission, each of the
six contributions were loans from Congressman Riggs’ personal
funds. The complainant’s request for an "inquiry" into
Congressman Riggs’ personal finances is not supported by any
specific factual allegations. The request appears motivated
solely by the complainant’s curiosity regarding further
disclosure of Congressman Riggs’ personal finances beyond that
disclosure which Congressman Riggs has already made as required
by law.




Lawrence M. Noble, Esqg.

January 17, 1992

Page 6

only to harass the Committee. Accordingly, the Commission should

find no reason to believe that any violation has occurred.

OFFICE SPACE

Finally, the complaint alleges that the Committee did not
report its use of office space on "Sixth Street in Eureka,
California." See Complaint at 2. Actually, the Committee’s
office in Eureka was located in a building at 334 Fifth Street.
The Humboldt County Republican Central Committee leased this
office space and provided it to the Committee at no cost. See

Affidavit of Chuck Metzler at 99 2 & 4, Exhibit E ("Metzler

e
™N
)
M
™

Aff."). This was treated by the Committee as a coordinated
expenditure by the party committee to Frank Riggs for Congress.

Metzler Aff. at q 5.
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The building measured approximately 1,700 square feet and

]

the Humboldt County Republican Central Committee leased it for
$850.00 per month or .50 per square foot. §See Metzler Aff. at
§ 3. The Committee used approximately one quarter of the total
floor space (about 425 square feet) from September 10, 1990 to
January 2, 1991. See Metzler Aff. at § 4. The remaining space
was used by various other Republican organizations and

committees. See Metzler Aff. at q 2.




Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
January 17, 1992
Page 7
Because the Humboldt County Republican Central Committee and
the Riggs Committee treated the provision of office space as a

coordinated expenditure, the Committee relied on information

printed in the Commission’s Campaign Guide For Congressional

Candidates And Committees (1988) at p. 15. See Exhibit F. The
Commission’s Campaign Guide states:

Coordinated party expenditures are reported
by the party committee only, whereas
contributions are reported by both the party
committee and the recipient campaign.

Indeed, 11 C.F.R. § 110.7(c) (1) places responsibility upon the
State Central Committee, not the campaign committee, for
reporting such coordinated expenditures.? The Humboldt County
Republican Central Committee is affiliated with the California
State Republican Central Committee and thus can make coordinated
expenditures on its behalf. The Committee received no party

support at any level that exceeded permissible limits.
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Accordingly, the Committee complied with the Commission’s

¥ 11 C.F.R. § 110.7(c) (1) provides:

The State central committee
shall be responsible for insuring
that the expenditures of the entire
party organization are within the
limitations, including receiving
reports from any subordinate
committee making expenditures under
paragraph (b) of this section, and

all expenditures in the State with
the Commission.
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esqg.
January 17, 1992
Page 8

reqgqulations and the Act and the Commission should find no reason

to believe that any violation has occurred.

The Committee attempted at all times to comply in good faith
with the Act and the Commission’s regulations. Any reporting
errors were inadvertent and the results of a first-time,
inexperienced campaign staff and do not merit any further action
by the Commission. The Complaint’s other allegations regarding
the Committee’s use of advertising space and office space are
baseless. For the reasons set forth above, the Commission should
find no reason to believe that the Frank Riggs for Congress
Committee and Daniel Jacob Christensen, as Treasurer, violated

the Act in this Matter and the complaint should be dismissed.

Sincerely,

Jan Witold Baran

Counsel for the Frank Riggs
for Congress Committee and
Daniel Jacob Christensen,
as Treasurer

The Hon. Frank Riggs
Mr. Daniel Jacob Christensen
Michael Langston, Esq.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

COUNTY OF SONOMA
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AYFIDAYIT OF CATHX A. RIGGE

CATHY A. RIGGS, first being duly sworn, deposes and
says:

1. I am Cathy A. Riggs. I am the wife of Congressman
Frank Riggs. In 1990 I voclunteered for the Frank Riggs for
Congress Committee and was responsible for reporting
contributions. I have read the complaint filed with the
Federal Election Commission by Cindy Claymore Wattar and am
familiar with several of the facts alleged.

2. In October of 1990, I took on the responsibility of
handling 48-hour reporting. Upon reviewing the Federal
Election Commission’s reporting regulations regarding 48-hour

notices, in good faith I counted the dayé on my calendar and
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calculated October 20, 1990 as the twentieth day before the
election. Therefore, the Frank Riggs for Congress Committee
provided the Federal Election Commission 48-=hour notices for
only contributions received after October 20, 1990.

3. I relied upon information provided in the September
1990 issua of the Federal Election Commission Record (Vol.
16, No. 9), p. 4, which stated: "At the prasent time,
however, the Clerk of the House does not have the facilities
to accept faxed notices." A copy of the text is appended to

my affidavit. The Riggs Committee had always sent its
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reports to the Clerk of the House for filing. Therefors, the
Frank Riggs for Congress Committee promptly mailed its 48-
hour notices by first-class U.S. mail to the office of the
Clerk of the House and to the Secratary of State of
California.

4. The Riggs Committee purchased advertising on ten
junior billboards from the advertising agency Fitzpatrick &
Walker during the general election of 1990. Contrary to the
allegations by Cindy Claymors Watter, these junior billboards
were not “full-sized billboards” and did not depict
Congressman Riggs’ picture. The Committee’s advertisements
on the junior billboards featured blue letter graphics in
sinple letter quality stating:

FRANK RIGGS
CONGRESS
CHOOSE INTEGRITY
A red star appeared beside the word Congress.

. The Comnittee’s advertisements were featured from
October 5, 1990 to November 6, 1990, and the Committee was
invoiced for that advertising and paid the invoice in full.
The Committee reported that invoice on Schedule D of its
Thirty Day Post-General Report and its 1990 Year End Report.
The Committee raeported the disbursement for full payment on
Schedule B of its July 31, 1991 Mid-Year Report which is on
file with the Commission.
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6. At all times the campaign staff, which consisted
primarily of inexperienced volunteers, sought in good faith
to comply with the federal election laws. Any errors in
reporting were inadvertent and the Committee has vevised its
procedure to insure compliance in the future.

The above information is true and corraect to the best of
my knowledga, information and belief.

-9, .~ B
Cathy A.TRIgys

Signed apgd sworn to bafore me
this ' Yy of-January, 1992

w i ¥
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_PUBLIC FUNDING

FAXING REPORTS: CLARIFICATION

Financial disclosure reports and
statements filed with the federal filing
offices (the FEC, the Clerk of the House
and the Secretary of the Senate) must
include the original signature of the
committee treasurer (or, in the case of
communication cost reports filed by corpor-
ations and labor organizations, the signa-
ture of the person designated to sign the
report). Because of the signature require-
ment, the telefacsimile machine (fax
machine) may not be used to transmit
reports and statements to the federal
filing offices.

There is one exception to this rule.

In AO 1988-32, the Commission said that an
authorized candidate committee could use a
fax machine to submit 48-hour notices on
last-minute contributions, since these
notices do not reguire the treasurer’s
signature. (For the same reason, 48-hour
notices may also be sent via mailgram or
telegram.)

The Senate Office of Public Records
recently installed a fax machine that
Senate committees may use to file their 48-
hour notices. The fax number is 202,224~
1851. At the present time, however, the
Clerk of the House does not have the
facilities to accept faxed notices. Since
this situation could change, House commit-
tees that wish to fax their 48-hour notices
should check with the House Office of
Records and Registration, 202,/225-1300.
For information on the use of fax machines
located in Members’ offices, consult House
and Senate rules.

In the case of 48-hour notices filed by
authorized committees of Presidential
candidates, the FEC will accept notices by
fax machine.

FEC ASKS TREASURY TO WRITE RULES
T0 HANDLE SHORTFALL IN PRESIDENTIAL FUND
on July 11, 1990, FEC Chairman Lee Ann
Elliott sent a letter to the Secretary of
the Treasury Nicholas F. Brady pointing out
the projected shortfall in the Presidential
Election Campaign Fund for the 1992 elec-
tions and suggesting that Treasury write
new rules on how to allocate funding in the
event of a shortfall.

A report accompanying the letter
explained that, under the public funding
statutes, the Commission and the Secretary
of the Treasury have separate responsibili-
ties with regard to public funding entitle-
ments. The Commission processes the
requests and certifies the amount of each
entitlement, and the Treasury Department
makes payments from the Fund to the three
types of public funding recipients (primary
candidates, national nominating convention
committees and general election candi-
dates). In funding these recipients, the
Secretary of the Treasury must give priori-
ty first to the nominating conventions,
second to general election candidates and
last to primary candidates receiving match-
ing funds. In the event that funds are
insufficient to pay the full amount of an
entitlement, the Secretary must determine
the pro rata share and make the payment
accordingly.

The FEC projects that, as of January 1,
1992, if the Treasury sets aside moneys for
the funding of the Presidential nominating
conventions and general election, the
remaining funds on hand will be $12.2
million short of the estimated $26.6
million needed for January matching fund
payments. Accordingly, primary candidates
may receive only a pro-rata share of their
full entitlements.

The FEC projections are based on
several assumptions. First, the number of
taxpayers participating in the dollar
checkoff program will continue to decline.
Second, payouts from the Fund to convention
committees and general election candidates
will increase, reflecting inflationary
trends. Third, the payments to 1992
primary candidates will approximate

yments made in 1984, as adjusted for
inflation.

Projecticns for 1996 suggest that the
deficit will continue to grow: The Fund
may be $169 million short of the amount
needed to finance the 1996 elections.
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Clern or the House,
Uffice of Records and Registration
1036 Longworth

House Office Building !' :
13148

Washington D.C. 20%1%

October 26, 1990

onAnl 401 64343

Frank Riggs for Congress
FEC €C00237834

To whom it may concernj

’?\v
The Frank RigQgs for Congress campaign received a loan from
the personal funds of candidate Frank Riggs on 10-246-70.
The lcan is in the amount of 87,000, with no due date or
interest., ;

Michael Langston :
Treasurer
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#wOUSE OPFFICE BUILDING
AIHINGTON 0.C. 20048
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fIC COOTI 93¢
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:wu LOree PRt 'OF CANDIDATE FRani

11 f=9Qencn----09,000
THIS LOMN A0 ND DUR BATE OR INTEREST OuE.
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@ rur in recrting on the 48 hour notificaetiun, tor the two
NG "went, Jass DEYOre the generai election,

Jur boo teeper, Cathy Riggs nad underetood the memQ to
nean ' Javs oM the Novesber & N wiectiun waés 'he time
J@ri10d requiring the reperting of donations or ' i over
1,7, Lonesequently the caspaigr atarted :reporting per the
=3 hour notice on Oct. 30, 1990 instead u¢ Oct. 1wy, 199,

in addition the campaien had reported 2 'ocan and
cont-ibution that had been received on November S, 1990 that
J1d ot heve to De raported per the 468 hour notice.

The two contributieng/lcans that should have been
~QC ¥ Tod were:

i l==80 11,000 from Jasepn Coors, Box 1489,
Ll 'Y -“D-'rQQ wl . 95‘“-
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L =1vy=9u 810,000 lgar froe candidate Frank Rigee froa
cersonat sunds., NO due date, no interest. W

~e 2eli1eve ;ou will ¢i1nd all! other notices have been
i 2d as required bOth n the prisarvy and general eslection.

1

Sincerelvy

n‘lgh.ﬁ Langston, Treasurer %5
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

COUNTY OF SONOMA
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AFFIDAVIT OF RORERT WALKER

ROBERT WALKER, first being duly sworn, deposes and says:

- I am Robert Walker. I am self-employed in the
advertising business in California with the agency of
Fitzpatrick & Walker and reside in Santa Rosa, California.

- A During the general eslection of 1990, I contracted
with the Frank Riggs for Congress Committee to provide them
advertising on ten poster boards throughout the area of the
First District of California. These poster boards measure
approximately 12 faeet x 24 feet in size which is smaller than
an average full-sized billboard measuring approximately 14
feet x 48 feet. These bulletins ware predominantly located
on secondary streats.

3. The Frank Riggs for Congress Committee advertised
on the ten poster boards for approximately four wseks,
October 5 to November 6, 1990.

4. Fitzpatrick & Walker invoiced the Frank Riggs for
Congress Committee for the advertising and the Frank Riggs
for Congress Committee has paid that invoice in full.




The above information is true and correct to the bast of

my knowledge, information and belief.

Signed and sworn to before ma
this &day of January, 1992

]
4 W |,
Notary Public
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

MUR 3445

AFFIDAVIT OF CHUCK METSLER

CHUCK METZLER, first being duly sworn, deposes and sayQ}

1. I am Chuck Metzler. I served as the campaign
coordinateor for the northern area of the First District of
California for the Frank Riggs for Congress Committee. 1
occupied the office spaca located in Eureka, California.

2. During the 1990 election, the Humboldt County
Republican Central Committee, which is an authorized
committee of the California State Republican Central
Committee, leased its headquarters in a storefront located at
334 Fifth Street, Fureka, California. The Humboldt County
Republican Central Committee made space in its headquarters
available for its own use as well as the campaigns of various
candidates for public office including Margie Handley, Jeff
Wallach, Marian Bergerson, Pete Wilson and Frank Riggs.

3. Based upon my conversations with Hartridge House
Realty, the owner and manager of the property, the building
measures 1,700 square feet and rented for $850 per month, or
«50 per square foot.

4, The Frank Riggs for Congress Committee occupied
approximately one gquarter of the tota) floor space, or 425

square feet, from September 10, 1990 to January 2, 1991.
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5. Based on my conversations with the Humboldt County
Rapublican cintral Committee membership and leadership, the
provision of office space was intended and treated as a
coordinated expenditure of the Humboldt County Republican
Central Committea.

The above information is true and correct to the bedt of

my knowledge, information and belief.

hial.#

Chuck Metzler

Signed and sworn to bafore ne
this |94} day of January, 1992
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION SENS|TIVE

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT

MUR: 3445

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY 0GC: 10/31/91

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: 11/6/91

STAFF MEMBER: Mary Ann Bumgarner

COMPLAINANT: Cindy Claymore Watter

RESPONDENTS : Frank Riggs
Frank Riggs for Congress Committee and
Daniel Jacob Christensen, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 431(4)(C)
434(a)(6)
44la(a)(1)(A)
441a(d)
441a(f)
441b

§ 102.5

§ 104.5(f)
§ 110.7(b)(1)(c)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

The Commission received a complaint from Cindy Claymore
Watter alleging that Frank Riggs and the Riggs for Congress
Committee (the "Committee") and Michael Langton, as treasurer,
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

({the "Act"). Attachment 1. Frank Riggs was a candidate in the
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1990 general election for the U.S. House of Representatives
from the First Congressional District of California.

Complainant alleges four specific violations of the Act.
First, complainant alleges that the Committee failed to file
timely forty-eight hour notifications ("48 Hour Notices") for
seven contributions totaling $58,000. Second, of these seven
contributions, complainant alleges that the Committee failed to
report at any time the receipt of one of these contributions.
Third, complainant asserts that the Committee did not report
the purchase or receipt of "twenty full-sized billboards" that
supported the campaign of Mr. Riggs and "adorned the district
the last two months of the campaign." Last, complainant
alleges that the Riggs for Congress campaign used a "large
office” for several months but did not report the rental value
of this space either as an expenditure or a gift.

This Office notified Congressman Riggs, as well as his
campaign committee and current treasurer, Daniel Jacob
Christensen, of this complaint. The Office also notified
Michael Langton, the treasurer of the Riggs for Congress
Committee when the events giving rise to this matter took
place. The current treasurer, Daniel Jacob Christensen, has
been substituted as a respondent. This Office has received a
response from counsel representing Congressman Riggs, the Riggs
for Congress Committee and Daniel Jacob Christensen, as
treasurer. Attachment 2.

Based on the complaint, the response from the Committee,

and reports filed with the Commission, this Office has
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concluded that sufficient evidence exists to recommend that the
Commission find reason to believe that the Riggs Committee
violated certain provisions of the Act. However, as discussed
below, this Office also will recommend that the Commission take
no further action as to these violations.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Alleged Failure To File Timely 48 Hour Notices

The Act requires principal campaign committees of
candidates for federal office to notify the Clerk of the House
of Representatives, the Secretary of the Senate, or the Federal
Election Commission (as appropriate) and the Secretary of
State, in writing, of each contribution totaling $1,000 or more
received by any authorized committee of the candidate after the
20th day but more than 48 hours before any election. 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(6)(a). The Act further requires the notification to
be made within 48 hours of receipt of the contribution. The
notification should include the name of the candidate, the
office sought by the candidate, the identification of the
contributor, the date of receipt and the amount of the
contribution. Id. Such notification shall be in addition to
all other reporting requirements. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(B).

According to complainant, the Riggs Committee failed to
file timely 48 Hour Notices for seven contributions received
from October 18, 1990 through November 5, 1990. Of these seven
contributions, six were loans received from the candidate

totaling $57,000. The Committee also received a $1,000
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contribution from Joseph Coors. Additionally, complainant
inguires into the source of funds for the six candidate loans.
In response to the complaint, counsel for the Committee
states that Congressman Riggs’ wife took on the responsibility
of filing 48 Hour Notices during the 1990 general election.
Counsel asserts that Mrs. Riggs in good faith reviewed the
48 hour "notice regulations" and calculated the commencement
date for requiring such notices as October 20, 1990, instead of
the correct date of October 18, 1990. Additionally, counsel
states that Mrs. Riggs understood, based on the section

entitled "800 Line" on page 4 of the 1990 Campaign Guide for

Congressional Candidates and Committees, that the Clerk of the

House did not have the facilities to accept faxed notices.
Counsel argues that, therefore, the Committee found itself
"handicapped in expediting notices to the Commission."” To
comply with the Commission’s regulations, counsel states that
the Committee promptly mailed the 48 Hour Notices to the Clerk
of the House by "first-class U.S5. mail."

Additionally, counsel asserts that the Committee exercised
good faith in this matter and "any reporting mistakes were the
result of an inexperienced, first-time volunteer campaign
staff."” Counsel also maintains that the Committee’s good faith
is evidenced by the fact it unnecessarily filed a
48 Hour Notice for a contribution received within 48 hours of
the election. Counsel argues, therefore, that far from
attempting to avoid reporting obligations, the Committee

faithfully attempted to provide 48 Hour Notices for all
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contributions the Committee believed to require such notices.
Counsel also notes that, as previously reported by the
Committee to the Commission, each of the six candidate loans
were made from Congressman Riggs’ personal funds. Counsel
states that the request by complainant for an inquiry into the
source of the loans, or Congressman Riggs’ personal finances,
is unaccompanied by any specific factual allegations. Based
on the Committee’s explanations, set out above, counsel
requests that the Commission take no further action with regard
to these matters.

According to the reports filed with the Commission, the
Committee received a total of six contributions, five candidate
loans and one individual contribution, during the time period

1 These contributions total $53,000.

requiring 48 Hour Notices.
As discussed above, one challenged $5,000 candidate loan to the
Committee was made within 48 hours of the election and,
therefore, did not reguire a 48 Hour Notice. However, as to
the six contributions received during the time period requiring
48 Hour Notices, the Committee filed 48 Hour Notices for four
of the contributions between three and six days late, and
completely failed to file 48 Hour Notices for the remaining two
contributions.

In regard to the four contributions filed between three

and six days late, the Committee acknowledges in its response

1. No evidence is available indicating that the candidate
loans from Congressman Riggs came from sources other than his
personal funds.
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the presence of "reporting mistakes."2

However, the
Committee’s explanations for the late filings are unpersuasive.
The Committee’s argument that it was "handicapped” by the
House’s failure to accept faxed notices is particularly
unpersuasive for two reasons. First, the Committee had other
options to ensure delivery of these notices to the Clerk of the

House within 48 hours. Such options include: express overnight

delivery, mailgrams, and telegrams. Second, the Campaign Guide

referenced by counsel states that the inability of the Clerk of
the House to accept faxed notices might change and that those
committees wishing to fax notices should check with the House
Office of Records and Registration. This Office spoke with a
staff member of the House Office of Records and Registration
who stated that as of the "end of Octcber, first of November,
1990" that office had the ability to accept faxed notices. For
these reasons, the Committee had several options available,
besides the U.S. mail, to ensure the timely filing of the
required 48 Hour Notices.

The two contributions for which the Committee failed to
file the requisite notice at any time are the $10,000 candidate
loan made on October 19, 1990 and the $1,000 contribution from

Joseph Coors made October 18, 1990. See Attachment 2 at 2.
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According to counsel, notices for these contributions were not

filed apparently because the committee staff miscalculated the

date the requirement for filing such notices became effective,.

However, a notice dated October 1, 1990 was sent to committees

informing them of upcoming report filing dcadlines.3

Complainant also alleges incorrectly that the Committee
completely failed to report the $10,000 candidate loan received
on October 19, 1990. This Office’s review of reports filed
with the Commission reveal that this contribution was reported
by the Committee on its 30 Day Post-General Report Schedule A.

Attachment 3. This report covered the time period from

4

October 18, 1990 to November 26, 1990. The Committee’s

Schedule A accurately discloses the identification of this

contributor and the correct date and amount of the

contribution.S

4. The $1,000 contribution from Joseph Coors received on
October 18, 1990 was also reported by the Committee on its
30 pay Post-General Report Schedule A.

- In its response, counsel for the Committee states that
both the $10,000 candidate loan and the contribution from
Joseph Cocrs were reported by letter dated January 16, 1991,
which amended the appropriate committee report. See Attachment
2 at 20. However, the purpose of this letter appears to have
been to explain the Committee’s failure to file the requisite
48 Hour Notice for these contributions, not the Committee’s
alleged failure to report the receipt of the candidate loan.
Thus, it appears that the Committee’s reliance on its
January 16, 1991 letter to the Commission is misplaced in
regard to this issue.
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Based on the evidence, this Office recommends that the
Commisgsion find reason to believe that the Frank Riggs for
Congress Committee and Daniel Jacob Christensen, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6) by failing to file timely 48 Hour
Notices for six contributions totaling $53,000. However, this
Office recommends that the Commission take no further action
with regard to this violation. This recommendation first
recognizes the limited nature of the violation. The Committee
in fact filed four of the six required notices within three to
six days of receipt of the contributions. 1In addition, the
failure to file 48 Hour Notices for two contributions does not
appear to have been caused by efforts to circumvent the Act’s
requirements, but rather appears to have resulted from a basic
miscalculation by the Committee’s inexperienced staff. This
recommendation also considers the Commission’s priorities and

resources, see Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1935).6 If the

Commission adopts this recommendation, this Office will advise
the Committee as to the necessity of filing 48 Hour Notices in
a timely manner.

B. Alleged PFailure To Report Advertising Expenditures And
Source Of Funds For Such Expenditures

The Act prohibits persons from making over $1,000 in
contributions to any candidate and his authorized political
committee in connection with a Federal election. 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a)(1)(A). 1In addition, no candidate or political
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committee shall knowingly accept any contribution or make any
expenditure in violation of the provisions of section 44la.

2 U.S5.C. § 441a(f).

The Act generally defines contributions to include
anything of value including a gift, loan or advance made by any
person for the purpose of influencing a Federal election.

2 U.5.C. § 431(8)(A). Expenditures made by any person in
cooperation, consultation, or concert with, or at the request
or suggestion of a candidate or his authorized committee are
considered in-kind contributions under the Act. 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a)(7)(B){i). Further, pursuant to 2 U.5.C. § 434(b),
political committees registered with the Commission are
required to report all contributions received in each reporting
period.

According to complainant, billboards displaying
Mr. Riggs’ picture, his campaign logo, and his slogan ("Choose
Integrity") were displayed in the First District of California
during the last two months of the campaign. Complainant
asserts that the value of this advertising was significant,
estimating its cost "in the tens of thousands of dollars."
According to complainant, the Committee did not report whether
it purchased the advertisements, and did not identify an
external source of funds for such a purchase or indicate
whether the advertisements were a "gift." Additionally,
complainant asserts that, if an individual purchased the
advertisements, this advertising could not have been legally

donated from any one source since individuals are precluded
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from contributing more than one thousand dollars in "in-kind"
contributions. Complainant did not submit a photograph of the
billboards.

In response to the complaint, the Committee states that
instead of failing to report the use of twenty billboards as
alleged by complainant, it in fact reported the purchase of ten
junior billboards for four weeks during the campaign.

According to counsel, the Committee reported that expense on
its reports filed with the Commission. 1In an affidavit of
Cathy Riggs attached to the Committee’'s response (See
Attachment 2 at 10-12), Ms. Riggs states that the Committee
purchased advertising on ten junior billboards from the
advertising agency of Fitzpatrick and Walker during the 1990
general election. Ms. Riggs further asserts that contrary to
the allegations by complainant, these billboards were not
full-size and did not display Congressman Riggs’ picture. 1In
addition, Ms. Riggs states that the Committee reported the debt
owed to Fitzpatrick and Walker on its 1990 30 Day Post-General
and Year End Reports. Upon full payment of this debt, the
Committee reported the disbursement on its 1991 Mid-Year Report
Schedule B.

Based on the above information, it appears that the
Committee did not fail to report the expense of the billboard
advertising as alleged by complainant. Complainant provides no
evidence to support the allegation that the Committee in fact
used twenty billboards rather than ten billboards as reported

by the Committee. 1In addition, no evidence exists
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demonstrating that this advertising resulted from an excessive
contribution by an individual. Therefore, this Office
recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that
the Frank Riggs for Congress Committee and Daniel Jacob
Christensen, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) and
d41a(f).’

C. Alleged Failure To Report The Use Of Rental Space
As Either A Contribution Or Expenditure

This section addresses complainant’s allegation that the
Committee failed to report the use of a large office for
several months as either an expenditure or a gift. 1In
addition, the issue of whether the provision of rental space
gualified as a coordinated party expenditure and therefore was
not required to be reported by the Riggs Committee is

addressed.

As set out above, the Act generally defines contributions
and expenditures as anything of value including a gift, loan or
advance made by any person for the purpose of influencing a

Federal election. 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(8)(A) and 431(9)(A).
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Expenditures made by any person in cooperation, consultation,
or concert with, or at the request or suggestion of a candidate
or his authorized committee are considered in-kind
contributions under the Act. 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a)(7)(B)(i).

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d)(l) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.7(b)(1) and (c), the national committee of a political
party and a State committee of a political party, including any
subordinate committee of a State committee, may make
expenditures in connection with the general election campaign
of candidates for Federal office. Such expenditures on behalf
of a candidate for the Office of Representative in a state with
more than one district are limited to $10,090, adjusted by the
consumer price index. For the 1990 election, the limitation
for party committee expenditures on behalf of House candidates
in California was $25,140. Although local party committees
have no such limit, either the national committee or the State
committee may designate them in writing to make coordinated
party expenditures. 11 C.F.R. § 110.7(b)(1) and (¢c).

When making coordinated party expenditures or a
contribution, local party committees that do not qualify as
political committees must use funds that are permissible under
the Act. 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(b). To aveid violating the Act, a
campaign must be certain that an unregistered group making the
expenditure or contribution can demonstrate through a
reasonable accounting method that it has sufficient federally
acceptable funds to cover the amount of the expenditure at the

time it is made. Or, in the alternative, the campaign must be
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certain that the unregistered group has established a separate
account containing only funds permissible under the Act.
11 C.F.R. § 102.5(b)(1)(i) and (ii). See also Advisory Opinion
1982-38. The Act provides that any local committee of a
poelitical party that makes contributions or expenditures
aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year is
deemed to be a "political committee” under the Act. 2 U.S5.C.
§ 431(4)(Q).

Further, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b, corporations are
generally prohibited from making contributions and expenditures
in connection with Federal elections. Section 441b further
prohibits political committees from knowingly receiving or
accepting such prohibited contributions. For purposes of
Section 441b, the Act defines "contributions and expenditures”
to include any direct or indirect payment, distribution, loan,
advance, deposit or gift of money, or any services, or anything
of value, for the purpose of influencing a federal election.

2 U.5.C. § 441b(b)(2). However, California state election law,
the applicable state law in this matter, permits corporate
contributions.B

In addition, section 434(b) requires political
committees registered with the Commission to report all

expenditures made in each reporting period. Specifically,

8. California election law does not enumerate that corporate
contributions are allowed at the state level. However,
according to a political analyst at the Fair Political
Practices Commission in California, corporate contributions are
a regular occurrence at the non-federal level.
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section 434(b)(4)(H)(iv) reqguires state political committees to

report all expenditures made under Section 44la(d) to the

general election campaigns of candidates for Federal office.

However, candidates are not required to report the receipt of
such expenditures. Further, 11 C.F.R § 110.7(c)(1l) provides
that the State central committee shall be responsible for
insuring that the expenditures of the entire party organization
are within the limitations, including receiving reports from
any subordinate committee making coordinated party expenditures
and filing consclidated reports showing all expenditures in the
State with the Commission.

According to complainant, the Committee used an office
located on "Sixth Street in Eureka, California." Complainant
asserts that it was a large office and was used by the
Committee for several months. Complainant alleges that the
Committee however failed to report the rental of this space as
either an "expenditure or as a gift."

In response, counsel for the Committee states that the
office space was provided to the Committee, at no cost, by the
Humboldt County Republican Central Committee (the "County
Committee™), the local party committee of the California
Republican Party. The County Committee leased this office
space for $850 a month and provided the Riggs Committee, free
of charge, the use of approximately one-quarter of the total
floor space from September 10, 1990 to January 2, 1991.
According to counsel, the remaining space was used by various

other Republican organizations and committees.
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Counsel asserts that both the County Committee and the
Riggs Committee treated the rental space as a coordinated party
expenditure. Thus, according to counsel, the Riggs Committee
was not obligated to report the receipt of this expenditure.
Rather, counsel asserts, 11 C.F.R. § 110.7(c)(1) places the
burden upon the State Central Committee for reporting such
expenditures. Counsel also asserts that the Riggs Committee
"received no party support at any level that exceeded

9 Counsel argues that, accordingly, the

permissible limits."
Committee complied with the Commission’s regulations and the
Act and, therefore, the Commission should find no reason to
believe that any violation occurred.

The provision of the rental space in this matter took
place from September 10, 1990 through January 2, 1991. Since
this space was "of value" to the Riggs Committee, its provision
could be considered either a coordinated party expenditure made
on behalf of the Committee or an in-kind contribution to the
Committee. As discussed above, the Committee treated the
provision of rental space as a coordinated party expenditure
and, therefore, did not report it on reports filed with the
Commission. 1In addition, the County Committee, after filing a
Statement of Organization with the Commission on February 28,

1991, reported on its 1991 Mid-Year Report Schedule F a total

of $707.12 in coordinated party expenditures made on behalf of

9. Based on reports filed with the Commission, coordinated
party expenditures made on behalf of the Riggs Committee
totaled $1,266 for the 1990 general election. These
expenditures were made by the Republican National Committee.
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the Riggs Committee during the time period between the election

10 See discussion below.

and the swearing in ceremony.
Nevertheless, for the provision of rent to qualify as a
coordinated party expenditure, certain conditions must be met.
First, in order to make a coordinated party expenditure,
the County Committee must have been designated in writing by
either the national committee or the State committee to make
such an expenditure. 11 C.F.R. § 110.7(b)(1) and (c). Second,
if such authorization was received, the California Republican
Party would have been required to file consolidated reports
with the County Committee showing all expenditures made in the
State for the general election. 11 C.F.R § 110.7(c)(1).
Additionally, at the time the County Committee made the
alleged coordinated party expenditures on behalf of the Riggs
Committee, the County Committee was not a federally registered
political committee. Thus, it would have been required to use
funds that were permissible under the Act. 11 C.F.R.
§ 102.5(b). To avoid a violation of the Act or Commission
Regulations, the Riggs Committee must have been certain that
the County Committee could demonstrate through a reasonable
accounting method that it had sufficient federally acceptable
funds to cover the amount of the expenditure at the time each

was made or that it had established a separate account

containing only funds permissible under the Act.

10. This reporting was done after the fact and was unnecessary
since the expenditures by the County Committee were made before
it was registered with the Commission.
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11 C.F.R. § 102.5(b)(1)(i) and (ii). See also Advisory Opinion
1982-38. Once again, it should be noted that the County
Committee is subject to state election law that permits
corporate contributions.

As demonstrated above, the application of the facts in
this matter to the governing law leads to certain questions
for which the available evidence does not provide an answer.
It appears that further investigation would be necessary to
answer these questions. For example, the complaint and
response fail to reveal whether the Humboldt County Republican
Central Committee received written authorization from the
national committee or the State committee to make coordinated
party expenditures. Thus, it is unclear whether the California
Republican Party would have been required to file consolidated
reports with the County Committee showing all expenditures made
in the State for the general election. The California
Republican State Party reports filed with the Commission from
September 1990 to January 1991 do not include such reports.

Further, neither the complaint nor the response address
whether the County Committee had sufficient federally
acceptable funds available at the time the alleged coordinated
party expenditures were made to cover the value of the rent on
the office space. According to the response from the Riggs
Committee, the value of the rent for the four months in
question totals approximately $900. This figure is based on
the rent paid by the County Committee of $850 per month and the

fact that the Riggs Committee used approximately one quarter of
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the space available. Thus, the value per month to the
Committee equals approximately 25% of the $850 paid by the
County Committee for rent per month, namely $212.50. However,
on its 1991 Mid-Year Report Schedule F filed with the
Commission, the County Committee does not report coordinated
party expenditures on behalf of the Riggs Committee for the
purpose of rent for office space. 1Instead, the purpose of the
expenditures is reported as heat, light, telephone and water
for the local office for the period between the election and
swearing in ceremony. Therefore, based on the available
evidence, it is not clear whether the County Committee paid for
the rent on the office space as asserted by the Riggs Committee
or paid the utilities for the local office, as reported by the
County Committee. Further, the reported expenditures for heat,
light, telephone and water were provided only for the time

period between the election and swearing in ceremony. However,
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according to the response from the Riggs Committee, the

2

provision of rental space took place from September 10, 1990

7

through January 2, 1991. 1In addition, if the County Committee
paid only the utilities for the local office, what entity was
responsible for the provision of the rental space?

Regardless of whether the provision of rental space is
considered a coordinated party expenditure or a contribution,
the value of the space would be less than $900, a relatively
modest expenditure. If the County Committee provided both the
rental space and utilities for the local office, at most the

conrdinated party expenditures or contributions would total
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approximately $2,300. Based on the latter calculation,
"political committee" status would be triggered for the County
Committee since the aggregate of expenditures and contributions
would have exceeded $1,000 during a calendar year. 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(4)(C). However, the County Committee is now registered
with the Commission and thus monitored by the Commission’s
supervisory process. In addition, the exact value of the
coordinated party expenditures or contributions is not clear.
For these reasons, this Office makes no recommendation
concerning the County Conmittee.ll

Regardless of the value of the coordinated party
expenditures or contributions made by the County Committee, to
avoid violating section 441b prohibiting corporate
contributions in connection with Federal elections, the burden
falls upon the campaign committee to make certain that an
unregistered group making the expenditure or contribution used
funds that are permissible under the Act. It is unknown
whether the Riggs Committee met this burden.

Despite the unanswered questions presented above, this
Office makes no recommendation as to further investigation of
possible violations of the Act and Commission Regulations. It

appears that the amount of investigation necessary to resolve

11. Based on the available evidence, it appears that the
County Committee may have incorrectly reported the coordinated
party expenditures made on behalf of the Riggs Committee. 1If
the Commission approves the recommendations in this matter,
this Office will send an admonishing letter to the County
Committee emphasizing the importance of filing accurate reports
with the Commission.
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these questions might be disproportionate to the relatively
small amount of money possibly involved in these violations of

the law.12

Further, since no indication exists that the
candidate, Frank Riggs, was personally involved in any of the
alleged violations, this Office recommends that the Commission
find no reason to believe that Congressman Riggs violated the
Act.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe the Frank Riggs for Congress
Committee and Daniel Jacob Christensen, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A), but take no
further action.

Find no reason to believe the Frank Riggs for Congress
Committee and Daniel Jacob Christensen, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) and 44la(f).

Find no reason to believe that Frank Riggs violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Approve the appropriate letters.
Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G. Lerpher
Associate neral Counsel

Attachments
1. Complaint
2. Response dated January 17, 1992
3. Committee reports

Staff Member: Mary Ann Bumgarner

12. In addition, as already discussed, the County Committee is
now registered with the Commission and would fall within its
jurisdiction.
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MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 204613

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE

GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/BONNIE J. ROSS%J
COMMISSION SECRETARY

JULY 7, 1992

MUR 3445 ~ FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATED JUNE 29, 1992.

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Tuesday, June 30, 1992 at 4:00 p.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the

Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

This

Commissioner Aikens
Commissioner Elliott
Commissioner McDonald
Commissioner McGarry
Commissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas

matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for Tuesday, July 28, 1992

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 3445

Frank Riggs; Frank Riggs for
Congress Committee and Daniel
Jacob Christensen, as treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on July 28,
1992, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 3445:

i. Find reason to believe the Frank Riggs
for Congress Committee and Daniel Jacob
Christensen, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A), but take no
further action.

Find no reason to believe the Frank Riggs
for Congress Committee and Daniel Jacob
Christensen, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b)and 441a(f).

Find no reason to believe that Frank Riggs
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended.

Approve the appropriate letters as
recommended in the General Counsel’s
report dated June 29, 1992.

{continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3445
July 28, 1952

B Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;
Commissioner Potter was not present during the

consideration of this matter.

Attest:

Date HBI;OIIC W. Euons

retary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

August 13, 1992

CERTIPIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Cindy Claymore Watter
427 Even Street
Naper, California 94559

RE: MUR 3445
Dear Ms. Watter:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on October 31, 1992, concerning
possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, by Frank Riggs, the Frank Riggs for Congress Committee
and Daniel Jacob Christensen, as treasurer, and Michael Langton.

Based on that complaint, on July 28, 1992, the Commission
found that there was reason to believe that the Frank Riggs for
Congress Committee and Daniel Jacob Christensen, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6)(A), but determined to take no
further action. On the same date, the Commission found no reason
to believe that the Frank Riggs for Congress Committee and
Daniel Jacob Christensen, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434(b) and 44la(f). Lastly, the Commission found no reason to
believe that Frank Riggs violated any provision of the Act. The
Commission then voted to close the file. Prior to these findings,
Daniel Jacob Christensen was substituted for Michael Langton as a
respondent in this matter. This matter will become part of the
public record within 30 days. The Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review
of the Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437gq(a)(8).

If you have any guestions, please contact me at (202)

219-3690.
Eincerely,
Mary Xnn Bumgarne
Attorney
Enclosure

First General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

August 13, 1992

Mr. Michael Langton
1011 College Avenue
Santa Rosa, California 94504

RE: MUR 3445

Dear Mr. Langton:

This is to advise you that this matter is now closed. The
confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437q(a)(12) no longer
apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although the
complete file must be placed on the public record within 30 days,
this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

e

Mary Ann Bumgarner
Attorney
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

August 13, 1992

Jan Baran, Esquire
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 3445
Dear Mr. Baran:

On November 6, 1991, the Federal Election Commission notified
your client, Congressman Frank Riggs, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

On July 28, 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint and information provided by you, that
there is no reason to believe Congressman Riggs violated any
provision of the Act. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G/ Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

August 13, 1992

Dorothy Kinney, Treasurer

Humboldt County Republican Central Committee
P.O Box 682

Eureka, California 95501

RE: MUR 3445

Dear Ms. Kinney:

As a result of the complaint in the above-captioned
matter, it has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that the Humboldt County Republican Central
Committee (the "County Committee™) may have violated
the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Pursuant to the Commission’s investigation, it appears that the
County Committee provided rental space to the Frank Riggs for
Congress Committee allegedly during the months of September
through January, 1990-1991. Based on the available evidence,
including the complaint and County Committee reports filed with
the Commission, it is unclear the value of the coordinated
party expenditure or in-kind contribution made by the County
Committee.
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Based on the foregoing, the Commission reminds you that
the failure to file accurate reports filed with the
Commission appears to be a violation of 2 U.S5.C. § 434(b). You
should take immediate steps to insure that this activity does
not occur in the future.

2

J

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,
, -

L g e V. o & # . =z

Mary Ann Bumgarner '

Attorney

Enclosure
First General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jan Baran, Esqguire
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

S
August 13, 1992 %
G

Dear Mr. Baran:

On July 28, 1992, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that your clients, the Frank Riggs for Congress
Committee and Daniel Jacob Christensen, as treasurer, violated
2 U.5.C. § 434(a)(6)(A), a provision of the rederal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission
determined to take no further action. On that same date, the
Commission also found there is no reason to believe that your
clients violated 2 U.5.C. §§ 434(b) and 44la(f). Accordingly, the
Commmission closed the file in this matter. The First General
Counsel’s report is attached for your information.

The Commission reminds you that the failure to file timely
48 Hour Notices appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(6).
Your clients should take immediate steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.




Jan Baran, Esqui r’
. Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,_
:5;3:\ ]b.(jhﬁczrxs

Joan D. Aikens
Chaicman

Enclosure
First General Counsel’s Report

U40923075

2

7




07 6

M)
N
™
O
<

D

2

b

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

THIS IS THE END OF MR # _ 344T
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